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Ryan, Robin

From: Johnson, Dan (Legislature)

Sent: February 26, 2002 5:46 PM v

To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: : amendment needed to AB 713 (LRB 4335/1)
Robin,

I'would like to request a simple amendment to Assembly Bill 713 (LRB 4335/1), relating to time limits on
second degree intentional and reckless homicide.

1. On line 2 of the bill, please delete “940.06”

2. Create language under 939.74 to allow prdsecutions under s. 940.06 to commence 15 years after the
commission thereof.

Our intent is to alter the bill o allow prosecutions for second degree reckless homicide to be commenced within
15 years of commission of the crime, while second degree intentional homicide will remain as unlimited.

Thank you and please contact me if you have any questions.

Dan Johnson

Policy Advisor
Clerk, Assembly Environment Committee

' State Representative Neal Kedzie

43rd- Assembly District

(608) 266-9650
(608) 282-3643 - fax

On fhe World Wide Web at: http://www.legis.state.wi.us/assembly/asm43/news/
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~ ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 713

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 2: delete “940.05, or 940.06” and substitute “or 940.05”.

2. Pagc 2, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1m. 939.74 (2) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

939.74 (2) (am) A prosecuti.on for a violation of s. 940.06 may be commenced

within 15 years after the commission of the violation.”.

(END)
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